
City of Beaufort 
Battery Creek Retrofit (RFP 2016-106) 

Additional Questions and Answers Submitted by February 22, 2016 
 

1. In the questions and answers uploaded on the City’s websites, an Army Corps permit and NDPES 
permit is referenced however these permits are not part of the contract documents.  These 
documents are need to be supplied to the contractor to provide an accurate price. 
Answer: The Army Corps and NPDES Permit will be uploaded to the City’s website. 
 

2. How is final grading measured?  The amount of grading is over 42,000 sy but the pay quantity is 
only 15,000 sy. 
Answer: The grading limits were re-evaluated to double check the quantities; resulting in a 
revised value of 23,600 SF.  The limits of grading include the access road, the stockpile area, 
the forebay, the forebay overflow, the pond overflow/outlet and the pond banks.  The grading 
limits do not include the 6,500 SF pond bottom, as the bottom of the pond doesn’t need to be 
fine graded.  It is assumed that the dredging will be sufficient to get the bottom elevation to 
roughly the -5 elevation needed.  Please note that the pond data note incorrectly calls out the 
bottom elevation as -7.  The bottom contour of -5 is the correct depth to which dredge 
volumes should be calculated. 
 

3. How is payment being made for the tideflex valve referenced on sheet 401? 
Answer: The Tideflex valve was added as a line item to the bid sheet. 
 

4. How is onsite excavation being paid, specifically the forebay?  This doesn’t look to be included in 
the 15000cy of dredge to stockpile? 
Answer: Forebay excavation (1,100 CY) was added as a separate line item to the bid sheet.  
Much of this material will be pluff mud so it was assumed that the material should be hauled 
off for offsite disposal and not stockpiled with the sandy material dredged from the pond. 
 

5. The answer to question 6 references pumping into bags yet the item is pumping to 
stockpile.  Please advise if it is the intent to pump into geotubes, to create a cdf, or to dredge 
into a stockpile and have the water runoff into check dam ditches.  Without know the type of 
material, we cannot determine how to “pile the material”.  If it is pluff mud, we cannot 
“stockpile” it? 
Answer: The dredge is to be pumped to sediment bags for dewatering.  Temporary diversion 
ditches directing water runoff back to the pond or to one of the constructed inlets will be 
required as part of the dredging process.  Once the material in the bags is sufficiently dry 
enough to be worked, the bags can be cut open, removed, and the material can be fine 
graded.  However the City is open to contractor recommended specific means and methods 
for stockpiling, drying, and final placement of the dredge material.  The material dredged from 
the pond is expected to be mostly sandy material. 
 

6. It appears that some bid items have not been included in the bid form. Tree Protection Fencing, 
Floating Turbidity Barrier, Erosion Control Mats, Concrete Washout, Tideflex Valve, Emergency 
Overflow Rip Rap. 
Answer: These items were added to the bid quantities.   



 
7. It appears that the clearing quantity of 3.40 acres is not correct the NPDES limits of disturbance 

on Sheet C503 notes 9.70 ac which is close to what we have.  If you take out the existing pond 
surface of 2.20 ac that would leave 7.5 ac of clearing.  There is also clearing required for the new 
Chain Link Fence that is outside the NPDES limits that I assume would be measured for payment 
under the clearing bid item. 
Answer: The clearing quantity was re-evaluated but will remain at 3.40 acres.  Clearing the 
entirety of the NPDES limits of disturbance (L.O.D.) is not needed.  The L.O.D. was 
purposefully set larger than needed to allow flexibility during construction should additional 
area be required for stockpiling. The fence construction may need hand clearing or selective 
bush-hogging, but the property owner wants limited disturbance to the vegetation along the 
road frontages to maintain screening of the property.   The proposed fence will follow the 
path of an old barbwire fence running along the property line.  Please factor the limited hand-
clearing and the working conditions into the linear foot price of the fence. 
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